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March 17 19860

Docket No. 50-309 DISTRIBUTION J. Partlow
' Docket File 5 P. Sears

Mr. J. B. Randazza NRC PDR P. Kreutzer
Executive Vice President Local PDR ACRS (10)

; Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company PD# 8 Reading A. Thadani
83 Edison Drive F. Miraglia'

Augusta, Maine 04336 OELD
E. Jordon

Dear Mr. Randazza: B. Grimes

SUBJECT: SCHEDULE FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF MODIFICATIONS FOR ANTICIPATED
TRANSIENTS WITHOUT SCRAM (ATWS)

By letter dated July 31, 1985, you submitted design concepts for implementa-
tion of modifications for ATWS along with proposed schedules. As you know,
10 CFR 50.62 prescribes a final schedule which shall be " mutually agreed upon
by the Commission and the licensee." By letters dated November 22, 1985 and
December 18, 1985, you indicated a concern that reviews of your conceptual
design would not be sufficiently timely so that you could meet your original
proposed schedule, which called for completion of ATWS modifications prior

,

to startup from cycle 9/10 refueling outage which would be in the spring of
1987.

Our schedules indicate that the review of plant specific designs will be,

started in the summer of 1986. For this reason it appears that a more,

appropriate implementation schedule for ATWS modifications is the first
refueling outage 12 or more months after the staff's concurrence with your
design approach. Therefore, pursuant to 10 CFR 50.62(d), you will be
required to complete all ATWS modifications prior to startup from the,

first refueling outage commencing at least 12 months after staff approval
of your proposed design.

Sincerely,

Me n 1 signed by:ss;

Ashok C. Thadani, Director
PWR Project Directorate No. 8
Division of Licensing-B

cc: See next page
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*See concurrence on previous page
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Docket No. 50-309 DISTRIBUTION J. Partlow
Docket File P. Sears

Mr. J. B. Randazza NRC PDR P. Kreutzer
Executive Vice President Local PDR ACRS (10)
Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company PD# 8 Reading A. Thadani
83 Edison Drive F. Miraglia
Augusta, Maine 04336 OELD

E. Jordon
Dear Mr. Randazza: B. Grimes

SUBJECT: SCHEDULE FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF MODIFICATIONS FOR ANTICIPATED
TRANSIENTS WITHOUT SCRAM (ATWS)

By letter dated July 31, 1985, you submitted design concepts for implementa-
tion of modifications for ATWS along with proposed schedules. As you know,
10 CFR 50.62 prescribes a final schedule which shall be " mutually agreed uoon
by the Commission and the licensee." By letters dated November 22, 1985 and
December 18, 1985, you indicated a concern that reviews of your conceptual
design would not be sufficiently timely so that you could meet your original
proposed schedule.

Our schedules indicate that the review of plant saecific designs will be
started in the summer of 1986. For this reason i t appears that a more
appropriate implementation schedule for ATWS modifications is the first
refueling outage 12 or more months after the staf f's concurrence with your
design approach.

Sincerely,

Ashok C. Thadani, Director
PWR Project Directorate No. 8
Division of Licensing-B

cc: See next page
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